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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

June 6, 1985

Ms. Gail Polivy, Esq.

GTE Service Corporation

1120 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1917
GTE Good Government Club and

Marilyn W. Pearson, treasurer
Dear Ms. Polivy:

On June 3, 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by your client, and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Geq;rh} Counsel

&
By: Kenne « GI
Associate Gerleral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

GTE Good Government Club
Marilyn W. Pearson, treasurer

)
)
) MUR 1917
)
)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to beljeve that
the GTE Good Government Club ("Respondent”) violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii) by failing to file its 12 Day Pre-general
Election Report in a timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

I1I. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in the matter are as follows:

5% Respondent GTE Good Government Club is a political
committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 431(4).
2. Respondent Marilyn W. Pearson currently serves as

treasurer for respondent GTE Good Government Club.
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3% Respondent was required to file a 12 Day Pre-~
general Election Report with the Commission by October 25, 1984.

4. Respondent filed a November Monthly Report on
November 12, 1984, covering Respondent's activities between
October 1 and October 31, 1984.

G Section 434 (a) (4), Title 2, United States Code,
requires all unauthorized political committees to file a Pre-
general Election Report no later than the 12th day before any
general election in which the committee makes a contribution or
expenditure.

v. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a)(4) by failing to
file the information required to be contained in the 12 Day Pre-
General Election Report until November 12, 1984, twenty-two (22)
days after it was due.

VIi. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amount of One Hundred and Seventy-Five
dollars (S175), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (7).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.
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IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X~ Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and no
other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or oral,
made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not
contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N, Steele -
General Coun®pd -

Associate Gener4l Counsel

5////, e




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

Ms. Gail Polivy, Esq.

GTE Service Corporation

1120 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1917

GTE Good Government Club and

Marilyn W. Pearson, treasurer
Dear Ms. Polivy: = 3

el

On , 1985, the Commission accepted the ctonciliation
agreement signed by your client, and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission,
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing,

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
gonciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,
Charles N, Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)
) MUR 1917
GTE Good Government Club )
Marilyn W. Pearson, treasurer )
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 3,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1917:

w

1

g 1. Accept the conciliation agreement
o signed by the treasurer of the

GTE Good Government Club, attached
-— to the General Counsel's Report signed
May 29, 1985.

2. Close the file.

N
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry
N
- and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner
'n Harris did not cast a vote.
«\
Attest:
Gl =& JNosgerce ¢, M
Date Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 5-30-85, 9:29
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:
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GTE Service Corporation
1120 Connecticut Avenue N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 5200
BY HAND
March 29, 1985 -
Chairman John Warren McGarry i:é‘
Federal Election Commission -
washington, DC 20463 P
Re: MUR No. 1917 T
o
a Dear Chairman McGarry: .2
o1 The GTE Corporation Good Government Club ("GTE-GGC")
has received your letter dated March 13, 1985 (received
Q! March 19, 1985) in which you state that the Commission
has reason to believe that the GTE-GGC violated the
ol Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
— Act") by failing to file with the Commission a pre-
general election report of receipts and disbursements
L no later than the 12th day before the November 6, 1984
general election.
(@]
- As explained more fully below, the information required

to be filed in the pre-election report was submitted by
(o the GTE-GGC on November 12, 1984. The GTE-GGC mis-
takenly filed the information, a list of contributions
for the period October 1-17, 1984, in a monthly report
o instead of the special pre-election report. Although
o =& the GTE-GGC erred by filing late, the information has
been filed with the Commission. In order to resolve
this matter expeditiously, the GTE-GGC would like to
enter into conciliation negotiations with the
Commission.

GTE-GGC Reports

The GTE-GGC has been filing reports of receipts and
disbursements pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B).

This section requires political committees other than
authorized committees of candidates to file a report of
receipts and disbursements monthly. 1In lieu of the
reports otherwise due in November and December of any
vear in which there is a regularly scheduled general
election, pre-general election, post-general election
and year end reports are required.

A partof GTE Corporation




Chairman John Warren McGarry
RE: MUR No. 1917

March 29, 1985

Page 2

The Treasurer of the GTE-GGC filed monthly reports as
required during 1984, including a report filed on
November 12, 1984 covering the period October 1-31,
1984. On November 19, 1984, the GTE-GGC receijived a
notice from John D. Gibson of the Commission, dated
November 16, indicating that the GTE-GGC pre-election
report had not been received. Upon receipt of this
notice, Marilyn W. Pearson, Treasurer of the GTE-GGC
explained by telephone and follow-up letter to a
Commission employee, Lisa Stolaruk, that she had been
unaware of the requirement to file a pre-general
election report. Ms. Stolaruk confirmed at this time
that the Commission had received the report filed
November 12. It was the GTE-GGC's understanding that
since the information was already submitted on November
12, it was not necessary, at that point, to refile the
information in a separate report designated as a pre-
general election report. On December 3, the GTE-GGC
filed a report covering November 1-26, 1984.

The FEC General Counsel's
Factual and Legal Analysis

The FEC General Counsel's Factual and Legal Ana-
lysis concludes that because the GTE-GGC failed to file
the 1984 pre-general election report, it violated
Section 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) of the Act.*/ Nonetheless,
the report confirms that information covering the
October 1-31 period was filed by the GTE-GGC in
November .

Response

Based on the foregoing, it appears that the GTE-GGC
mistakenly included the October 1-17 information in the
report covering October 1-31 instead of in a separate
pre-general election report. Although the required
information was submitted, it was filed 22 days late.

74 The report cites violation of subsection
(4) (A) (ii) which appears to apply to quarterly
report filers. The GTE-GGC files monthly reports
pursuant to subsection (4) (B). While subsection
(4) (B) also requires a pre-general election
report, this report is to be filed in accordance
with subsection (2) (A) (i).




Chairman John Warren McGarry
Re: MUR no. 1917
March 29, 1985
page 3

——

The GTE-GGC admits it erred in filing the information
in a monthly report rather than a pre-general election
report and that the information was submitted after it
was due. However, the GTE-GGC disagrees with the
General Counsel's finding that the GTE-GGC failed to
file. The GTE-GGC has submitted all required informa-
tion in the November 12 report. Furthermore, the
November 19 telephone call and follow-up letter to Ms.
Stolaruk show that the GTE-GGC has been responsive to
Commission notices. The GTE-GGC has reviewed the
reporting requirements of Section 434(a) and can assure
;he Commission that this error will not occur in the
uture.

P Sincere1y'

< Gail L. Polivy
Attorney for the j
GTE Corporation Good
Government Club

GLP/mkw

Attachment/Statement of
Designation of Counsel

cc: Eric Kleinfield, Esq.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
RAD Referral 85NF-17

Government Club

)
)
GTE Corporation Good )
)
Marilyn Pearson, as treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 6,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 8S5NF-17:

g
re 1. Open a MUR.
(o)) 2. Find reason to believe that the

GTE Corporation Good Government
- Club and Marilyn Pearson, as
N treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
' § 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii).
Ln

3. Approve and send the letter and

factual and legal analysis attached

to the First General Counsel's Report
i signed March 1, 1985.
1A Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry and
o Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Harris abstained.

Attest:
I- 7-£5 g
A
Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 3-4-85, 9:01

Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 3-4-85, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Marilyn Pearson, Treasurer

GTE Corporation Good Government Club
One Stamford Forum

Stamford, Connecticut 06904

RE: MUR

GTE Corporation Good
Government Club

Marilyn Pearson, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Pearson:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the GTE
Corporation Good Government Club, and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (ii), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General
Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(d).




Marilyn Pearson, Treasurer
Page 2

»

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. 1If you have any questions, please contact
Eric Kleinfeld, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION Coie
1325 K Street, N.W. b
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT . "2 4 AJ: [/

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT RAD REFERRAL 85NF-17
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION -9 'cpSTAFF MEMBER ERIC KLEINFELD

SOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENTS NAMES: GTE Corporation Good Government Club
Marilyn Pearson, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i1)
11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1) (ii) (4)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee Reports
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
GENERATION OF MATTER
Based on information obtained in the normal course of its
supervisory duties under the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, (the "Act"), the Reports Analysis Division
("RAD") referred this matter to the General Counsel's Office on
January 16, 1985,
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The GTE Corporation Good Government Club ("GTE-PAC") and
Marilyn Pearson, as treasurer, failed to file the 12 Day
Pre-General Election Report of receipts and disbursements.
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
Section 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States Code,
requires, in a calendar year in which a regularly scheduled
general election is held, that a pre-general election report be

filed no later than the 12th day before any election in which the
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committee makes a contribution to or an expenditure on behalf of

a candidate. A regularly scheduled general election was held in

1984 on November 6. The GTE Corporation Good Government Clﬂb.was
notified on October 1, 1984, that its pre-general election report
was due on October 25, 1984. The GTE Corporation Good Government
Club was mailed a non-filer notice on November 16, 1984.

The Federal Election Commission ("Commission®) has not
received a 12 Day Pre-General Election Report from GTE-PAC.
GTE-PAC has made timely filing of its other reports, including
its November Monthly, covering the period October 1 to
October 31, 1984. Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel
recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that the
GTE Corporation Good Government Club and Marilyn Pearson, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii).

RECOMMENDATIONS

Open a MUR.

Find reason to believe that the GTE Corporation Good

Government Club and Marilyn Pearson, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii).

Approve and send the attached letter and factual and legal

analysis.

Charles Steele

%wi | /95

Date : Kenneth A. Grossz//
Associate GeneraX Counsel

Attachments
Proposed letter (1)
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Referral Materials
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Marilyn Pearson, Treasurer

GTE Corporation Good Government Club
One Stamford Forum

Stamford, Connecticut 06904

RE: MUR

GTE Corporation Good
Government Club

Marilyn Pearson, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Pearson:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the GTE
Corporation Good Government Club, and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A)(ii), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General
Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee and you, as tr:asurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18¢(4).
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Marilyn Pearson, Treasurer
Page 2

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. 1If you have any questions, please contact
Eric Kleinfeld, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




° maumewr v @

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT GTE Corporation Good MUR NO.
Government Club
Marilyn Pearson, Treasurer
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The GTE Corporation Good Government Club ("GTE-PAC") and
Marilyn Pearson, as treasurer, failed to file the 1984 12 Day
Pre-General Election Report of receipts and disbursements.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Based on information obtained in the normal course of its

supervisory duties under the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, (the "Act"), the Reports Analysis Division

("RAD") referred this matter to the General Counsel's Office on
January 16, 1985.

Section 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii) cof Title 2, United States Code,
requires in & calendar year in which a regqularly scheduled
general election is held, that a pre-general election report be
filed no later than the 12th day before any election in which the
committee makes a contribution to or an expenditure on behalf of
a candidate.

A regularly scheduled general election was held in 1984 on
November 6. The GTE Corporation Good Government Club was
notified on October 1, 1984, that its pre-general election report
was due on October 25, 1984. The GTE Corporation Good Government

Club was mailed a non-filer notice on November 16, 1984.
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The Federal Election Commission ("Commission”) has not

received a 12 Day Pre-General Election Report from GTE-PAC.

GTE-PAC has made timely filing of its other reports, including

its November Monthly, covering the period October 1 to
October 31, 1984. Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel
recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that the
GTE Corporation Good Government Club and Marilyn Pearson, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4)(A) (ii).
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FEDERAL ELECTION CdMMlSSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20406}

October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION PILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

'M-t~..g\;\‘-a ‘ ;' A,

WHO MUST FILE THE PRE-GENERAL EBLECTION REPORT .. '~ s el
~all comnittees that file monthly reports must file the pre- - TN P
' -general election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post- general filing information.

WEAT MUST BE REPORTED
¢' The report must disclose all f1nanc1al activity of the committee
from the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-
tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose
o all financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of
- registration* through October 17, 1984.)

WEEN TO FILE

Pre-general election reports sent registered or certified mail
1~ mnust be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports hand
' éelivered or mailed first class must be received no later than
C close of business October 25, 1984.

~ * % %k * %
WHO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT

All comnittees must file the post-general election report due
December 6, 1984, recardless of election activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The post-general election report must cover all financial
activity of the committee from either the date of the last report
filed or the date of registration, whichever is later* through
November 26, 1984.

WEEN TO FILE

Post-general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984. Reports
hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business December 6, 1984.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-




WHERE AND HOW TO PILE i Ao G ) 1t .
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC
form 3X, for details. , Ax-,. , IT e

g QUARTERLY PILERS . T i_f' e A

v e =

- _- . . T _~

- o "—.:’.." ; s s Reg /Cert Tt TaNeT : ST e
Name of Report Period Covered . Mailing Date Piling Pate 0

09/30 10/15/84 10/15/84
10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
12/31 01/31/85 01/31/85

3rd Q-Report 07/01*
Pre-General 10/01
Post-General** 10/18
Year-end 11/27

*Or from date of registratioh, or the close of books of the last
report filed, whichever is later.

**Reports filed by committees that did not file the pre-General
report should cover all financial activity from the last report
filed through November 26, 1984.

MONTELY FILERS

Reg./Cert.
Name of Report Period Covered Mailing Date Filing Date

Oct. Monthly 09/01 09/30 10/20/84 10/20/84
Pre-General 10/01 L0/ 10/22/84 10/25/84
Post-General 10/18 A2 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end Tz T 12/31 01/31/85 /a3 88

COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report reguired under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. 1Illegible repc:-ts which can
not be clearly reprocduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
regquired to cefile.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office Of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C 20463

RQ-7

November 16, 1984

Identification Number:

Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1,/84-10/17/84)
Dear

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Federal
Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
date for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with
the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or the relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
eguivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

If the report in question was filed, ©please submit
documentation for the public record. Although the Commission may
take further 1legal steps concerning this matter, your prompt
response will be taken into consideration.

If you have any guestions, please contact on our
toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our local number is (202) 523-
4048. -

Sincerely,
John D. Gibson

Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division




GTE CORPORATION GOOD GOVERNMENT CLUB

(Attachments 17a - 4)
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FENDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION DATE 11JANSS
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) (83-84) PAGE

COMMITTEE HOCUMENT h D ISRURSEMENTS TYPE OF EILER MICROFILM
COVERAGE DATES  PAGES LOCATION

GTE CORPORATION GOOD GOVERNMENT CLUB NON-PARTY QUALIFIED ID ¢C00025163
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: GENERAL TELEPHONE & ELECTRONICS CORP

B3FEC/267/1395
B4FEC/311/3290
B84FEC/306/4111
SR Sl )9
84FEC/311/
B84FEC/306/4
C3Tecrs271/71782
B84FEC/311/3298
BAFEC/306/3272
B83FEC/272/4053
83FEC/290/0049
B4FEC/311/3301
B4AFEC/306/3262
BAFEC/306/74114
83FEC/275/2772
B83FEC/290/0061
el EE S UI06
B4FLEC/306/3265
BICEC/ .- .59
B83FEC/290/0073
B4FEC/311/3310
B4FEC/306/3267
B83FEC/282
83FEC/290¢
84FEC/311
B84AFEC/306

1983 FEFKUAKY MONTHLY 7,482 1JANB3 -31]JANB3
FEHRKUARY MONTHLY - AMENDHMENT 7,482 1JANB83 -31JANB3
REQUEST FOk ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1JANB3 -31JANB3
MARCH HONTHLY 4,813 1F1:p83 -28FERB3
MARCH MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 4,813 1FEPB3 -28FER83
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1FEB83 -2BFERS3
APKIL MONTHLY 8,484 1MARB3 -31MAPA3
APRIL MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 8,484 1MARB3 -31MARSB3
KEQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFOKMATION 1MAR83 -31MARB3
MAY MONTHLY 6,910 1APR83 -30APRSB3
MAY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT = 1APR83 -30APRSB3

-

MAY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 6,910 1APRB3 -30APRB3
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INEORMATION 1APRB3 -30APR83
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFOKMATION : 1APR83 -30APK83
NG MON LY 1,196 1MAYB3 -31MAYB3

]
AN DU 2N NO=NUNO=WNI=W =AW

JUNE MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - 1HAYB3 -31MAYB3
JUNY A0uTRLY S NBMENT 8,496 i 1MAYS3 -31MA. it
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1MAYB83 -31MAYB3
LY A ey ‘ 1JUNB3 -30JUNB3
JULY MONTHLY - AHENDMENT 1JUNB3 -30JUNB3
JULY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 1JUNB3 -30JUNB3
KEQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1JUNB3 -30JUNB3
AUGUST MONTHLY 1JUL83 -313JuL83
AUGUST MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 1JuL83 -31JUL83
AUGUST MONTHLY ~ AMENDMENT 1JUL83 -313JuUL83

KEQUEST FOK ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1JUL83 -31JuL83
SEPTEMRER MONTHLY 1AUGB3 -31AUGH3 B83FEC/283
SEFTEMRER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 1AUGB3 -31AUGB3 83FEC/29¢
SEPTEMRER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 1AUGB3 -31AUGB3 B4FEC/311
KREQUEST FOk ADDITIONAL INFOKRMATION 1AUG83 -31AUS8B3 B4FEC/306
OCTORER HONTHLY 1SEP83 -30SEPB3 83FEC/286
OCTORER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 1SEPB83 -30SEPO3 83FEC/290
OCTORER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 1SEP83 -30SEP83 84FEC/311
OCTORER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT : 1SEPB3 -30SEP83 BAFEC/318
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 18EP83 -30SEPB3 B84FEC/306
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1SEPB3 -30SEP83 B4FEC/306
KEQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1SEP83 -30SEPB3 B84FEC/315
REQUEST FOk ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1SEPB3 -30SEP83 84FEC/317
NOVEMRER MONTHLY ° : 108743 pb-e e H TR UMV
NOVEMUEKR MONTHLY = AMENDMENT 10CT683 -310CT83 B4FEC/311
REQUEST FOKk ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 10CT83 -310CT83 B84FEC/306
NECEMBER MONTHLY 1NOVB3 -30N0V83 83FEC/290
DECEMBER MONTHLY - AMENDIMENT 2 1NOVB3 -30N0V83 B4FEC/311
REQUEST FOk ADDITIONAL INFOKMATION 1NOVB3 -30NOVE83 B4FEC/306
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION DATE 11JANBS
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSUKE DOCUMENTS - (C) (83-84) PAGE

NON-PARTY RELATED

COMMITTLE ROCUMENT D ISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER
. COVERAGE DATES

YEAR-END 22N0VOe3 -31DECB3
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT 1DEC83 -31DEC83
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE 1JUL83 -31DEC83
KEQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1DEC83 -31DEC83
MISCELLANEOUS NOTICE FROM FEC 22JUNB4
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT 2JUL84 T0 FEC
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT 23JULB84
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT 278EPB4 TO FEC
HISCELLANEOUS REPORT 21NOVB4 TO FEC
FERRUARY MONTHLY 1JANB4 -31JANB4
FEBRRUARY MONTHLY = AMENDMENT 1JANB4 -31JANB4
NOTICE OF FAILURE 10 FILE 1JAN84 -31JANB4
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFOKRMATION 1JANB4 -31JANB4
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1JANB4 -31JANB4
HARCH MONTHLY 13,170 1FEBB84 -29FEBRB4
MARCH MONTHLY = AMENDMENT = 1EEPB4 -29FEBB4
KEQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1FEB8B4A -29FEBB4
KREQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1FEBB4 -29FERSB4
APRIL MONTHLY 15,795 1MARB4 -31HARB4
APRIL MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 17,641 15,795 1MARB4 -31MARBA
APRIL MONTHLY - AHENDMENT 12,641 10,795 1MARB4 -31HARB4
1°ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE 1HARG4 -31MARB4
MAY MONTHLY 11,036 13,399 1APRB4 -30APRB4
MAY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT o = 1APRG4 -30APRO4
MAY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 10,786 13,149 1APRB4 -30APRB4
NOTICE OF FAILURE T0 FILE 1APRG4A -30APRB4
REQUEST FOk ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1APRB4 -30APRB4
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1APRB4 -30APRB4
JUNE MONTHLY 7,188 11,200 1MAY84 -31MAYB4
JUNE MONTHLY - AMENDMENT = = 18AY84 -31MAYB4
JUNE MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 7,188 11,200 18AY84 -31MAYB4
KEQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1HAYB4 -31MAY84
KEQUEST FOk ADPDITIDONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1RAYB84 -31MAYB4
JULY MONTHLY 9,071 7,700 1JUNB4 -30JUNBA
JULY MONTHLY - AMENDHMENT 92,071 3,900 1JUNB4 -30JUNB4
AUBUST MONTHLY 11,968 9,290 1JUuLe4 -31JuLB4
AUGUST MONTHLY ~ AMENDMENT 11,968 5,290 1JULB4 -31JULB4
AUGUST MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 11,968 5,790 1JUL84 -31JULBA4
1°’ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE 1JULe4 -31JULB4
SEPTEMREKR MONTHLY 10,555 17,860 1AUGB4 -31AUGB4
SEPTEMBEKR MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 10,555 17,860 1AUG84 -31AUGBA
OCTOBER MONTHLY 8,099 10,091 1SEPB4 -30SEPB4
NOTICE OF FAILURE T0 FILE 10C784 -170CT84
NOVEMBEK MONTHLY 9,357 9,245 10CT84 -310CTB4
FOST-GENERAL 9,137 4,250 1NOVB4 -26NO0OVE4

B84FEC/299/0840
B84FEC/311/3419
B84FEC/297/3903
B84FEC/306/3250
B4FEC/317/5356
B4FEC/318/2339
84FEC/323/5216
B4FEC/329/4 -
B4FEC/349/ l;
84FEC/306/2
84FEC/317/5346
B84FEC/299/1741
B84FEC/315/5180
84FEC/317/4759
B4FEC/306/2861
B84FEC/317/5343
B84FEC/315/5358
B4FEC/317/5350
B84FEC/312/3577
B4FEC/318/4096
B4FEC/327/1765
B84FEC/316/3123
B84FEC/316/3815
B4FEC/325/71279
B4FEC/327/1769
B4AFEC/316/2954
B4FEC/323/0396
B4FEC/2325/1446
BAFEC/317/5307
B4FEC/325/
B84FEC/327/
B4FEC/323/0398
BAFEC/325/2278
BAFEC/323/3325
84FEC/327/1776
B84FEC/325/5224
84FEC/327/1779
84FEC/337/2962
B4FEC/329/5448
B4FEC/328/1732
B4FEC/337/2958
BAFEC/341/1586
B4FEC/349/0583
B4FEC/348/5242
B4FEC/351/4302
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TOTAL 191,002 189,412
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TELECON

ANALYST: Lisa Stolaruk
CONVERSATION WITH: Marilyn Pearson

COMMITTEE GTE Good Government Club
DATE : 11/19/84

SUBJECT(S): Non-Filing of the 12 Day Pre-General Election Report

Ms. Pearson called this morning with regard to the non-filer
letter that the committee was sent for failure to file the 12 Day
Pre-General Election Report. Ms. Pearson stated that she was unaware
that the report was due, but had filed the November Monthly Report in
a timely manner. I reminded her that the 30 Day Post-General Election
Report should cover the period of November 1 through November 26 and

was due December 6. [ also recommended that she submit a letter in
resopnse to the non-filer notice.
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Attachment 174 (::>

November 19, 1984

Ms. Lisa Stolaruk

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, W
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Lisa:

In accordance with the November 16, 1984 letter of Mr. John D. Gibson
eand my telephone conversation with you today, this letter is to confirm
thet | was unaware that a pre-general report was due for the first haif
of October for the GTE Good Government Clud.

It is my understanding that you received my report for the full month of
October on November 12, 1984. [ shall submit shortly a 30 day report
covering the period from November 1-26, 1984.

Very truly yours,

/2 ;w:, ////"“'L—/V\

?r Tyn W. earson
Trusweg/,

myy/

ONE STAMFORD FORUM STAMFORD. CONNECTICUT 06904




CUMMITTEE NAME AHD -81“295 0 '4) 0 S .5 | 2 SL'IM?'NLTS WITIh F{LEks HLGPORSE O

LUND Ti) KELP AMLKICA 0] 1/

[REASHKER’S NAME:  TIMOIT( S CAREY

214 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, NE

SUITE 205

WASHINGTON DC 20002 85 NF-16

GTE CUOKI UKAT ION 00D GOVEKNMENT CiLUBR
ThEASUREK’YS NAME:  HARLLYN PEARSON
LNE STAMEUKD FORUM

STAMEOKD CT 06904

HOGSTON NATUKAL GAS CORPORATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
TNEASUKCK’S NAME: DEBOKAH S MCCHLED

Ir.0. KOX 1108

HOUSTON IX 77001

ICH5 CILLINOIS CENTRAL GULE KAILROAD CO) 6000 GOVERNMLNT FUND

IREASUKLER’S NAME: SANDOR A LOEVY
2J3 NOKTH MICHIGAN AVENUL
CHICAGOD IL 60601 BSNF-19

INTEKNAT JONAL CHIKOPKACTORS POLITICAL ACT1U# COMMITTEE 2/
TREASURER’S NAME: BRUCE E. NORDSTROM T
1901 L STKEET, N.W. SUITE 800
WASHINGTON bcC 20036

fLL COMMITTEE ON POLITICAL EDUCATION
ILEASURLER’S NAME:  EDWAKD FEIRE

1126 16TH STKEET NW

WNSHINGTON DC 20036

MALONE & WYUE COMMITTEE FOR KESPONSIBLE GHOVERNMENT
TKEASUKRER'S NAME: ANDREW CLARKSON
1991 COKFOKRATE AVE

MLMPIIS 85NF-22

November Monthly Report 16b
rcceived 11/20/84

11/19/84 17b
received 11/12/84
Letter received 11/21/84

None November Monthly Report 18bgl8c
received 11/13/84 ‘

Pre-General Report

received 11/19/84

November Monthly Report
received 11/ 8 /84

12/19/84 20bs&20c
received 12/21/84
Amended Pre-General

Report received 12/19/84

11/28/84 21b November Monthly Report 2lc-
received 11/20/84
Letter and Pre-General
Report received 11/28 /84

Letter and
Pre-General Report 22be22c
received 11/21/84

1/Please note that the Non-Piler Notice was returned, because the Fund moved from New York to Washington. Furthermore, the Fund
Is currently involved in MUR 1872, which was generated from RAD referral B4L-26.

2/Please note that the Commission approved an audit of this committce on July 10, 1984, based upon RAD referral A84-1. The final
audit report was released on October 11, 1984. Subsequent to relecase of the audit report, the committee was assessed two points

for late filing.

S

November Monthly Report 17cs17d

Pre-General Report 20 de20e



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

M2S K SIRFETNW
WASHINGION. D C. 20463

THIS 1S THE BEGIHING OF MUR #____22/7 .

Date Filmed Z‘H(e[g 5 Camerxra N.o. -——- 2

Cameraman ﬁé




